
 
 
 

Date: 2021-12-23 

To Whom it my concern 

SUBJECT: FCC Grant Withdraw 

FCC ID: UK7-DW13 
Model: DW13S1, DW13E1 

 
We, Fossil Group, Inc., would like to request the dismissal of the DXX/DSS/DTS grants associated with the 
Class II Permissive Change granted for FCC ID: UK7-DW13 on 09/16/2021. The associated Form 731 
confirmation numbers are DXX: TC721168, DSS: TC997620, and DTS: TC434236. 
 
This permissive change was to add two new models (DW13S1, DW13E1), but production plans for this has 
been permanently cancelled.  We hereby declare that the models DW13S1 and DW13E1 (bearing FCC ID: 
UK7-DW13) have not been marketed or sold neither in the United States nor anywhere in the world. 
 
 
Sincerely yours, 

 
 
 
 
 

----------------------------------- 
Name: Nikki Gill / Title: Senior Director, Supplier Compliance 
Fossil Group, Inc 
T: 469-730-7706 
E-mail: regulatorycompliance@fossil.com 
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